Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, MMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: May 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Economic Development Authority,
Historic Preservation Committee, JAUNT Board, Jefferson Area Community Criminal Justice
Board, Jefferson Madison Regional Library Board, Pantops Community Advisory Committee,
Piedmont Virginia Community College Board, Police Department Citizens Advisory Committee,
Region Ten Community Services Board, and Village of Rivanna Community Advisory Committee.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Economic Development Authority: One vacancy, Rio District
Mike McDermott

Historic Preservation Committee: Five vacancies

Charles Chapman

JAUNT Board: One vacancy

Vincent Jones
Nicholas Pilipowskyj

Jefferson Area Community Criminal Justice Board: One vacancy

Kaki Dimock *currently serving*

Jefferson Madison Regional Library Board: One vacancy

Michael Powers *currently serving*

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: Two vacancies
David Norford
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Police Department Citizens Advisory Committee: Five vacancies

Bonnie Brewer

John Springett *currently serving* *ineligible*
Michelle de Stefano

Donna Price

Nicole Hall

Maureen Deane *currently serving*

Region Ten Community Services Board: One vacancy

Mary Katherine King *currently serving*

Village of Rivanna Community Advisory Committee: Nine vacancies

Betsy Baten

Stephanie Shobe
Howard Hottinger
Theresa Stevens-Reines
Edward “Doug” Earle



